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The urpose of this amendment is to respond to technical questions submitted against RFP Number 
N O O ~ ) ~ ~ - O ~ - R - R S O ~ .  

Question I : Is there a Technical or Program Office Point of Contact I could speak to regarding the 
requirements? 

Answer I: All questions concerning this syno sis and the subsequent Re uest for Pro osals (RFP) shall be 

the RFP. 
8 B submitted to the Contract Spec~al~st ldentlf~e both ~n the synopsls and ~n lock 10 of 5' tandard Form 33 of 

Question 2: Is there an existin incumbant? If so, who? Also, what is the previous contract number, award ? date, contract duration, type o contract, and contract value? 

Answer 2: The incumbent on the existing contract is: Information Delivery Systems, Inc IDS Inc. 7305 d uetzal Drive, Bowie, MD 20720. Contract Number: N00173-01-D-6001; Award Date: day i 6 , 2  41- 
&ntract Duration: One Base Year and Four Option Years; Contract Type: Indefinite Dellve 1 lndeflnite 
Quantity type contract with Time and Materials Delivery Orders; Contract Total Value: $1,2%,616.00 

Question 3: Is the Contract Specialist available for overview presentations concerning our corporate 
capabllltles? 

Answer 3: No.. Offerors may incor orate documentation addressing corporate capabilities in proposals 
submitted agalnst RFP Number N 8 01 73-06-R-RS03. 

Question 4: Can you tell me when the solicitation will be released? 

Answer 4: See the Description Section of the synopsis for anticipated date of solicitation release. 

Question 5: What will be the contract value for this opportunity? 

Answer 5: Contract v a l ~ ~ e  for any award made in response to RFP Number NO01 73-06-R-RS03 will be 
determlned at the tlme of contract award. 

Question 6: What is the size limitation for small businesses under any subsequent RFP? 

Answer 6: The NAlCS Code for the referenced RFP will be 54151 2, with a size standard of $23,000,000.00. 

Question 7: Will NRL hold an industry day to provide a tour and scope for the facility being supported? I 

Answer 7: See RFP. 

Question 8: Will the RFP be awarded to a single vend00 

Answer 8: See RFP. I 
Question 9: Are the customers c~;rrently satisfied with the work of the incumbent contractors and is there a 
deslre to marntaln the team as ~t IS now? 

Answer 9: Customer satisfaction with the incumbent is not relevant to this solicitation. Any responsive, 
responsible small business may submit proposals for the work required under the referenced RFP. 

Question 10: How many contract personnel are currently performing this work? 

Answer 10: See RFP Section B and Attachment 2 issuance for Personnel Requirements. 
I 
r 

Question 11: Would NRL consider issuing this solicitation under Section 8(a) of the Small Business Act? 

Answer 11 : A small business review has been completed for this solicitation, and a 100% set-aside for small - 
busmesses was determ~ned to be reasonable. I 

Question 12: Is there a white paper pertaining to this project? 

Answer 12: No. 
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